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No. Document and 
Section Number Comment(s) Reserved for Department Response 

1 

Document: Form DP Proposer is to provide a Form DP for every project completed for the 
Department within the past 10 years. For a local contractor, this could 
equate to more than 50 projects.  
 
Rather than providing individual Form DPs, may we provide a list of all 
projects completed for the Department within the past 10 years showing; 
Award Date, NDOT Project Number, Project Name and Final Value; and 
a Form DP for any projects over the value of $10 million? 

See revisions to Section 4.4.2.3 (B) and Form 
DP of the RFQ set forth in Addendum No. 1. 

Section and Pg. #: 
Section 4.4.2.3 Volume 
II Section 3 
Line Number: 31-34 

2 

Document: Form S(A) Form S, Section B requires individual safety information for all projects 
completed during the last 5 years by the proposing firm. For a large 
contractor, this may be several thousand companywide, and several 
hundred regionally. 
 
Rather than providing individual project safety information for all 
projects, may we provide that information for projects listed on Form DP 
(as modified in Comment 1 – over $10 million) and Form E-1 only? 

See revisions to Form S of the RFQ set forth 
in Addendum No. 1. 

Section and Pg. #: 
Appendix B, Form S, 
No Pg. # 
(.pdf page 65) 
Line Number: Item B 
(No line numbers on 
page) 

3 

Document: Form DP 
and Form E-1 

If needed, can the Proposer add additional pages to Form DP and Form 
E-1? Currently, both forms are two-pages in length.  

See revisions to Form DP and Form E-1 of 
the RFQ set forth in Addendum No. 2. 
 
The Proposer may add one (1) additional 
page when completing either Form DP or 
Form E-1. Each Form DP and Form E-1 shall 
be a maximum of three (3) pages in length.  

Line Number: 
31-42 
Section and Pg. #: 
4.4.2.3, Page 30 

4 

Document: RFQ Will the Department except forms from the RFQ dated May 15, that 
have not been changed per an addendum if they have already been 
completed and/or signed? Or does every form, not changed per an 
addendum, need to reflect the addendum number and date in the 
footer? 

The Department will accept 
completed/executed forms that have not been 
changed via addendum from the original RFQ 
dated May 15 .  

Section and Pg. #: N/A 

Line Number: N/A 

 


